FILED JUN 15, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 03647-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 11:45 AM

To: Beth Salak

Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Brenda Hawkins; Jeff Bates; Mark Long
Subject: RE: 110087-TP - Declassification of Confidential DNs

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will shred confidential DNs 01233-1 2, 01867-12, 02296-12, 02847-12,
and 02848-12.
Thank you for the directive.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician _
Florida Public Service Commission =
Office of Commission Clerk
Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6824
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From: Beth Salak

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 11:40 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Brenda Hawkins; Jeff Bates; Mark Long
Subject: RE: 110087-TP - Declassification of Confidential DNs

| have talked to ATT (Tracy Hatch) and Express Phone (Jon Moyle and Tom Armstrong) . These documents contain CPNI
data that cannot be made public. Please shred these documents. Thank you.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 8:49 AM

To: Beth Salak

Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman; Brenda Hawkins; Jeff Bates; Mark Long
Subject: RE: 110087-TP - Declassification of Confidential DNs

OK. Please let me know the final outcome for the documents listed below.
Thank you,

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUN 15, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 03647-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


From: Beth Salak

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 5:02 PM

To: Jeff Bates; Mark Long; Marguerite McLean

Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman; Brenda Hawkins

Subject: RE: 110087-TP - Declassification of Confidential DNs

The documents cannot be sent back to the company since they are part of the record. | gave a courtesy call to ATT and
Express to see if either wanted their documents to remain confidential. ATT didn’t mind if they were released since it is
Express data. The attorney for Express is checking to see if his client wants the information to stay confidential.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:48 AM

To: Mark Long

Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Beth Salak

Subject: FW: 110087-TP - Declassification of Confidential DNs

FYI, ’m not sure what the answer should be, or if the documents should be sent back to the companies.

Direction, please.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:45 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Kathryn Cowdery; Angela Charles

Subject: 110087-TP - Declassification of Confidential DNs

Jeft,

The confidential documents listed below reached their declassification date as of yesterday,
4/15/15. Do you want the Clerk’s Office to declassify these documents, scan the documents into
PDF’s, and make available in the public docket file ?

01233-12 - AT&T Florida (Montgomery) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Exhs DJE-1 through DJE-4 to direct
testimony of David J. Egan; exhibits provided only on four (4) CDs. [CLK note: Hearing Exh 18 is
DJE-1; Hearing Exh 19 is DJE-2; Hearing Exh 20 is DJE-3; and Hearing Exh 21 is DJE-4; see DN 02848-
12 for Hearing Exh 21.]

01867-12 - Express Phone (Kaufman) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Exh TMA-15 to rebuttal testimony of
Thomas A. Armstrong [sic]. [x-ref. DN 02296-12; document is Hearing Exh 26]

02296-12 - AT&T Florida (Hatch) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Exh TMA-15 to Express Phone's rebuttal
testimony of Thomas A. Armstrong. [x-ref. DN 01867-12; document is Hearing Exh 26]

02847-12 - (CONFIDENTIAL) Hearing Exhibit No. 44 from 5/3/12 hearing.

02848-12 - (CONFIDENTIAL) Hearing Exhibit Nos. 21 and 36 from 5/3/12 hearing. [CLK note: See
DN 01233-12 for DJE-4, Hearing Exh 21.]

Marguerite H. McLean
Records Technician



Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824






